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John Wheadon
Head of Energy Infrastructure Planning Delivery
Department for Energy Security & Net Zero

By Email only to: heckingtonfensolar@planninginspectorate.gov.uk

Dear Mr Wheadon
23 July 2024

Heckington Fen Solar Park Development Consent Order (application reference: EN010123)
Ecotricity (Heck Fen Solar) Limited (the “Applicant”)

Applicant Response to Second Request for Information from Secretary of State dated 15 July
2024

Further to your Second Request for Information on 15 July 2024, the Applicant is not yet in a position
to respond but will do so as soon as possible.

Yours sincerely,

Laura White
Senior Development Manager
Ecotricity

Email: heckingtonfensolar@ecotricity.co.uk
Post: FREEPOST ECOTRICITY SOLAR PARK
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